Message

From: { 1&S

Sent: 08/12/261608:40:38

To: | Doctor U | DoctorU i@ """ig§

cc: 1&S i
Subject: RE: Theatre observation

As long as she has the clearance to work within the trust, coming to theatre will not be a problem. Will Lucy be visiting in
an ad hoc basis or is there a specific date that you would like her to come? | am assuming that you are coordinating with
Mr Lamont to identify appropriate cases.

Many thanks

1&S

Clinical Lead for Training and Development

Main Thegtres

Email: 1&S !

cc:i igs

Mr Lamont has recommended that | email you to enquire about the possibility of arranging some theatre observation
time for a Neonatal Intensive Care Unit practitioner from the Countess of Chester Hospital.

Lucy Letby is a Band 5 staff nurse with an interest in NICU nursing of post-operative babies, in order to facilitate her
personal development she would like to have the opportunity to observe some theatre sessions. Mr Lamont feels that
this is no problem from a surgical perspective.

Can you tell me who | would be best liaising with in order to help arrange this?

Many thanks,

Doctor U

i DoctorU |
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